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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage

To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director Building & Grounds
Engineering

o Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Randy Howell

DATE: May 30, 2017

RE: Mid-Mount Wing Plow

INTRODUCTION:

Roadway Maintenance staff is wanting to purchase a 2017 Mid-Mount Wing Plow to be
mounted on a single axle dump truck.

BACKGROUND:

The Mid-Mount Wing Plow is an addition to our snow fighting equipment. We have been adding
them to our plow trucks the last couple of years. They are used to speed up snow plowing. It
allows us to plow our emergency routes in one pass, instead of two. On heavy snow events, this
wing plow allows us to bench plow back drifted areas, and on certain streets, plow back to the
curb in a single pass.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

City Staff received three bids on Friday May 26, 2017. The low bid was from Henderson Truck
Equipment, Manchester, lowa in the amount of $10,250.00. The budgeted amount for this mid-
Mount Wing Plow was $10,500.00.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



